TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

MEMORANDUM
Melissa McKinlay, Mayor, and
Members of the Board of County Commissioners
Jon MacGillis, ASLA, Zoning Director

June 15, 2018

Initiation of Unified Land Development Code (ULDC) Amendment
Round 2018-02

This memo serves to solicit feedback from the Board of County Commissioners
(BCC) on the scheduling of ULDC amendments that have been prioritized for
inclusion in Round 2018-02.

This memo will be presented at the June 25, 2018 BCC Zoning Hearing for
discussion under "ULDC Amendments". In addition, staff has scheduled briefings
with each Commissioner in advance of the Hearing to discuss the proposed
amendments.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please contact
me at (561) 233-5234.

JM/mc/wh

Attachment 1 - Initiation of ULDC Amendment Round 2018-02

C:

Digital Copy:
Amendment Round 02

Email Copy:

Verdenia C. Baker, County Administrator

Patrick W. Rutter, Assistant County Administrator
Ramsay Bulkeley, PZ&B Deputy Director

Wes Blackman, Chair and Members of the LDRAB
Robert Banks, Chief Land Use Assistant County Attorney
Leonard W. Berger, Chief Assistant County Attorney
Lorenzo Aghemo, Planning Director

Maryann Kwok, AICP, Deputy Director, Zoning
Wendy Hernandez, Zoning Manager

William Cross, AICP, Principal Site Planner

Jan Rodriguez, Senior Site Planner, Zoning

Zoning Division Staff
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